
 
 
Desoto ISD 
200 East Beltline Road  
Desoto, Texas 75115 
 
January 8, 2024 
 
REVISED ADDENDUM NO. 3  
 
RFP- 24-009  
Name: FCC Form# 240007760 (DESO 2024-C1 INT)  
 
Deadline/Due Date: January 16, 2024 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
Please take note that the above referenced Request for Proposals is amended to respond to the 
Questions submitted during the Question-and-Answer period:   
 

1. Question: Does the district require a BGP balance between the new location and the 
existing location? 
Answer:  No.  The district does not require a BGP Balance. 
 

2. Question:  Does the district have their own AS number? 
Answer:  No.  The district does not have their AS number.   

 
3. Question: Does the district own their block of IPs? 

Answer:  DeSoto ISD does not own a block of IPS. 
 

4. Question: Does the district have a minimum of a /24 (IPv4)? 
Answer:  Yes, the district has a minimum of IPs. 
  

5. Question: Does the district desire a public or private peer? 
Answer:  Private 

 
6. Question: If the district is seeking a peer, what type of routes would the district want to 

advertise? 
Answer:  Static routing will be used. 

There are no further changes/additions at this time.  If there are any questions concerning this 
request for bid, please contact the Purchasing Department at 972/223-6666 Ext 8702 
 
End of Addendum 


